Mid America Tree & Landscape, Inc.
P.O. Box 347
Mokena, IL 60448
708/479-7510
708/479-9493 fax

September 14, 2010

Village of Orland Park
Attn: Mr. Tom Martin
15655 Ravinia Ave.

Orland Park, IL 60462

Dear Mr. Martin,

Mid America has had the privilege of working with the Village of Orland Park under the Turf
Mowing Contract for a number of years. We have enjoyed the opportunity to be of service to the
Village and feel we have provided excellent services.

At this time, we would like to offer the Village an agreement for a Turf Mowing Contract
extension for an additional three year term. A new Turf Mowing Contract agreements would
then cover the 2011, 2012, and 2013 mowing seasons. We will hoid the same mowing cost per
site as we had in the 2010 turf mowing season.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you, and will continue to provide you with
quality, on time turf mowing services.

Sincerely,
e 3
Joseph Limanowski

Acceptance by Contractor: Date:
Mid America Tree & Landscape, inc.

Acceptance by Village of
Orland Park: Date:




